From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 2/4/2014 3:01:45 PM

To: Sharp, Shelly (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bec:

Subject: RE: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Great, thank you!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Sharp, Shelly [mailto:SSM3@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Liza

Most likely it will be Laura Doll attending the meeting with Janaize Markland (Risk) and Jim
Howe (Gas Ops) tomorrow.
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Regards,

Shelly

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 12:.05 PM
To: Sharp, Shelly
Subject: RE: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Shelly,

I'm going to have 3 additional people from the Risk Assessment team join. Thanks!

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

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:45 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Re: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo
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Just you? Or will there be others?

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 03:57 PM

To: Sharp, Shelly

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Shelly,

We are all set. We’ll be meeting in the old building in Room 2204.

Thanks,

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

From: Sharp, Shelly [mailto:88SM3@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Doll, Laura
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Subject: RE: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Liza

We are still planning to meet with you on Wednesday from 11:00- 12:30 to show you our risk
evaluation tool and describe — as an example — how it integrates with our Gas Operations
planning process. Janaize Markland will be in attendance from our Risk department and Jim
Howe will be there from Gas Operations. Due to a potential personal conflict for me, Laura
Doll may be bringing Janaize and Jim up. We will have a few handouts, so please let me know
if anyone other than you will be in attendance from the Commission.

Thanks,

Shelly

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Sharp, Shelly

Subject: Re: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Yes, that works great. Thank you!

On Jan 27, 2014, at 11:40 AM, "Sharp, Shelly" <SSM3@pge.com> wrote:

Does 11 - 12:30 work?

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:27 AM

To: Sharp, Shelly

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: February 5 - Risk Evaluation Tool Demo

Shelly,

The 5th looks good. I would prefer to free up by 130pm (I have a 2pm meeting).
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Thank you!

Liza

On Jan 27, 2014, at 8:20 AM, "Sharp, Shelly" <SSM3(@pge.com> wrote:

Liza

Can you free up 1 %2 hours between 11 and 2 on Wednesday,
February 5?7 1 would like our risk folks to demo our Risk
Evaluation Tool and then one of our lines of business — Gas
Operations — describe how the tool fits into their overall planning
process.

Please advise,

Shelly
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